

Eagle View PAC Minutes

November 10, 2021

The Zoom meeting was called to order by Santana Spencer at 6:32.

In Attendance

Jana Relf, Santana Spencer, Crystal Pollard, Janine Rimek, Zoe Urquhart, Carly Milloy, Angela, Dawn Woods, Jen Glassel, Kdub (screen name), Laureen Brain, Stephanie Brown

Welcomed by Santana Spencer

Principal's Report

- The school is getting ready for the first reporting period.
- A great Remembrance Day Assembly happened today.
- There won't be a soccer jamboree this fall but running club is still happening.
- The Winter Concert will probably be recorded again this year.
- In December, meetings throughout the school can start to be held in person again.
- Swim Club continues to be on hold for now.
- The school is hoping to start up some new activities for recess periods. Examples include: a board game café and basketball in the gym. Some new P.E. equipment will also be purchased to support such activities.
- The field is now closed for the rainy season. The school appreciates all our families supporting outdoor recesses.
- Volunteers are allowed in the school (for example to help with a team or to help in the classroom) as long as protocols are followed (including being pre-arranged) and not in mass amounts.

Discussion Items:

- December's Pancake Breakfast was discussed with the staff today. Staff would support some sort of in-class option for this year. The idea of some sort of "elf drop" was also discussed. PAC Exec will meet to finalize any Christmas plans for the school.
- The school continues to work through issues that arise during recess times. More supervision coverage outside is helping. The school continues to work on problem solving with the students, as well as offering a variety of games and other play opportunities.
- We discussed the concept of consent and where this lies within the curriculum. The idea of consent aligns with ideas presented in the Second Step Program (Social/Emotional Learning) and within the health curriculum. The idea was put forth that the concept of consent may need to be taught more explicitly.

Treasurer's Report: No changes since last month.

Parent Education Fund: We have been awarded \$250 for a workshop. We have chosen a workshop through Learning Curve on Challenging Behaviours in Young Children. Zoe is looking into booking this for us as early as January 2022.

Fundraising:

- Art Cards were sent home today- A reminder that it is a quick turnaround for ordering. Doing the Art Cards at home vs. at school was also discussed.
- Spirit wear orders have been placed.
- The poinsettia fundraiser has now closed and Purdy's ordering is still on the go.
- Upcoming Fundraisers: January 8th Bottle Drive Thru
- Possible Fundraising Ideas for the remainder of the year: Value Village Spring Clean , Barn Bucks through Red Barn
- Possible Fundraising Ideas for next year: coupon book in September

Future Events:

- Looking into setting up the Home Alone program for grade 5's for late spring.
- More inquiry about the possibility of booking the Sheep Dog program for the school.
- Art Starts – a rhythm and blues themed presentation is tentatively booked for as early as February. The school is asking for approximately \$1100 from the PAC to help support this event. The PAC voted in favour of helping to sponsor the Art Starts program.
- We are planning another EVE scavenger hunt with our eagle. This will be Christmas-themed with another gift basket draw prize.
- For future scavenger hunts we are looking into ways to make them more interactive- maybe something similar to Geocaching.

The meeting was adjourned by Santina Spencer at 7:25.